

September 15, 2010

Mr. Bryan Tuckey
Commissioner of Planning and Development Services
Regional Municipality of York
17250 Yonge Street
Newmarket, Ontario
L3Y 6Z1

Dear Mr. Tuckey

**Subject: ROPA 1 - Township of East Gwillimbury Urban Expansion
(19OP-2009-001)
ROPA 2 - City of Vaughan Urban Expansion (19OP-2009-002)
ROPA 3 - Town of Markham Urban Expansion (19OP-2009-003)**

Peel Region staff have reviewed these amendments to the York Region Official Plan and we are pleased to advise that we have no objections to the approval of the amendments nor do we request modifications to any of the amendments.

Yours truly,



Brock Criger, MCIP, RPP
Manager
Development Services

T: 905-791-7800, ext 4307
F: 905-791-7920
E: brock.criger@peelregion.ca

Cc: Carol Reid, Clerk, Peel Region of Peel
Barbara Jeffrey, Manager, York Region Planning
Karen Antonio Hadcock, Senior Planner, York Region Planning